
 

         Truro Select Board  
               Tuesday, October 13, 2020 

                 Remote Executive Session: 3:45 pm 
                                               Remote Regular Meeting-5:00pm 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION:  
 

I. Move that the Select Board enter into Executive Session in accordance with the provisions of 
Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 30A, §21 (a) 2 to conduct strategy sessions in preparation for 
negotiations with non-union personnel or to conduct collective bargaining sessions or contract 
negotiations with non-union personnel; Town Manager contract and Acting Town Manager contract. 

II. Move that the Select Board enter into Executive Session in accordance with the provisions of 
Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 30A, §21 (a) 1 to discuss the reputation, character, rather than 
professional competence, of an individual, or to discuss the discipline or dismissal of, or complaints or 
charges brought against, a public officer, employee, staff member or individual, unless the individual 
involved requests that the session be open; and to reconvene in open session. 

This will be a remote meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and on the web on the "Truro 
TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town of Truro website.  Click on the green 
"Watch" button in the upper right of the page. To provide comment during the meeting please call in toll free at 
1 866 899 4679 and enter the following access code when prompted: 849-696-653 or you may join the meeting 
from a computer, tablet or smartphone by entering the follow URL into your web browser: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/849696653. Please note that there may be a slight delay (15-30 seconds) 
between the meeting and the live-stream (and television broadcast).  If you are watching the meeting and calling in, 
please lower the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that you may be heard clearly. 
We ask that you identify yourself when calling in to help us manage multiple callers effectively. Citizens may also 
provide public comment for this meeting by emailing the Interim Town Manager at jcalise@truro-ma.gov with your 
comments.  

1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE 
 
3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS NONE 
          
4.  TABLED ITEMS  

A. Discussion of Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Applicants and Possible Vote 
Presenter: Stacie Smith, Consensus Building Institute  

 
5.  SELECT BOARD ACTION 

A. Discussion and Vote of Select Board Meeting Schedule for 2021 
Presenter: Robert Weinstein, Chair  

B. FY2021 Cost of Living Adjustment for Non-Union Employees 
Presenter: Jamie Calise, Interim Town Manager 

C. Conservation Restriction-9 Castle Terrace 
 Presenter: Emily Beebe, Conservation Agent and Fred Gaechter, Truro Conservation Trust  
 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/849696653
mailto:jcalise@truro-ma.gov


1. Curb Cut Application 9 Mill Pond Road (Waters/Greenough) 
2. Curb Cut Application 402 Shore Road (Shea) 
3. Curb Cut Application 408 Shore Road (Shea) 
4. Curb Cut Application 120 Old County Road (Lown/Keller) 
5. Appointment of Christopher Clark to the Shellfish Advisory Committee 
6. Appointment of Interim Town Manager, Police Chief Jamie Calise as Truro’s Representative to 

the Cape and Island Water Protection Management Board 
7. Truro Water Service Application for Condominium Conversion (648 Shore Road) 
8. Approval of Warrant for Presidential Election-November 3, 2020 
9. Approval of Letter of Municipal Support for the following Transfer Fee Home Rule Petitions- 

H.2423 (Somerville), H.4514 (Boston), H.5111 (Brookline); H.3637 (Nantucket), S.2318 
(Concord), H.4208 (Truro); and H.3691 (Provincetown) 

B. Review and Approve Sale of Bond Anticipation Note for Landfill Capping 
C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: April 21, 2020 and July 28, 2020  

 
7.   SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS  
8.  TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
9.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA:     October 27 
 



1 
 

Agenda Item: 4A  

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Jamie Calise, Interim Town Manager and Stacie Smith, Consensus Building 
Institute Consultant  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 13, 2020  
 
ITEM: Tabled Discussion of Walsh Property Community Planning Committee (WPCPC) 
Membership 
 
EXPLANATION:  At the Board’s September 22, 2020 meeting, Stacie Smith of the Consensus 
Building Institute provided recommended candidates to serve on the Walsh Property 
Community Planning Committee. The discussion and vote to appoint candidates was tabled so 
that the Board may review the applications of the recommended candidates.  
 
The process to date included the extension of the application deadline to August 31, 2020 and 
a review of all applications by Ms. Smith. She interviewed all candidates and presented her 
recommendations for the Committee to the Board on September 22, 2020.  The applications 
for the recommended candidates were sent to the Board for review on September 23, 2020.  
 
A Request for Proposals is being prepared for the provision of facilitation services to the 
Committee. Once facilitation services are secured and the Committee is appointed, the 
Committee may begin meeting. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint the following individuals {insert names here} to the 
Walsh Property Community Planning Committee. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Consensus Building Institute’s List of Recommended Candidates 

 



Walsh Property Community Planning Committee 
Recommended Candidates 

From the Consensus Building Institute 
 

 

Agenda Item: 4A1 



1 
 

 Agenda Item: 5A 
 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                 Select Board Agenda Item  
 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  
 
REQUESTOR: Jamie Calise, Interim Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: October 13, 2020   
 
ITEM: Review and approve the Board of Selectmen Meeting Dates for calendar year 2021  
 
EXPLANATION:  Attached for your review and consideration is the 2021 Select Board Regular 
Meeting dates.  The dates are consistent with the policy of meeting on the second and fourth 
Tuesday of the month with adjustments for Town Meeting, Annual Election and the Christmas 
holiday. The Work Session dates will be determined on an ongoing basis and as needed for the 
months of January through June and September through November. Potential dates for the as-
needed Work Sessions are included in the schedule. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the Select Board meeting dates for calendar year 
2021. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Select Board Meeting Dates for 2021 
 

 



 
Truro Select Board Meeting Schedule – 2021 

 
 
 

Regular meeting for the Truro Select Board begins at 5:00 pm.  
 

 All requests must be in writing or on the appropriate application form(s), as applicable.  
For all other matters before the Board of Select Board a written request and pertinent 
information must be submitted no less than 7-days prior to the requested meeting date. 

 
MEETING DATES AND TIMES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE 

 
Please check the Town Website www.truro-ma.gov for any changes in the schedule. 

 
 

HEARING/MEETING 
(Tuesday, unless otherwise noted) 

Possible Work Session Dates 
 (Time TBD) 

January 12 January 19 
January 26  
February 9 February 16 

February 23  
March 9 March 16 

March 23  
April 6 April 13 

April 20  
Annual Town Meeting – April 27 Annual Town Meeting – April 27 
Annual Town Election – May 11 Annual Town Election – May 11 

May 12 (Wed) May 18 
May 25  
June 8 June 15 

June 22  
July 13 No Work Session  
July 27  

August 10 No Work Session  
August 24  

September 14 September 21 
September 28  
  October 12   October 19 
October 26  
November 9 November 16 

November 23  
December 14 No Work Session  
December 21  

        Agenda Item: 5A1 

http://www.truro-ma.gov/


Agenda Item: 5B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

REQUESTOR:  Jamie Calise, Interim Town Manager  

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: October 13, 2020 

ITEM: FY 2021 Cost of Living Adjustment for Non-Union Employees 

EXPLANATION: The attached Classification & Compensation scale incorporates the 2% cost of living 
adjustment (COLA) budgeted in the FY21 Omnibus Budget.  This adjustment is equivalent to the COLA 
granted to all of the unions for Fiscal Year 2021 and the funding for the adjustment was approved at 
the September 26, 2020 Annual Town Meeting. 

Typically, the cost of living increase is voted in May or June each year, following April Town Meeting 
budget approval, so that the increase can be applied on July 1st. As Town Meeting was held in 
September this year, the suggested motion includes language to make the increase retroactive to 
July 1, 2020 for permeant employees (i.e. not temporary seasonal employees, most of whom are 
already separated from the Town of Truro). 

The Classification & Compensation scale includes the Fire Lieutenant pay that was included in the 
FY20 and FY21 budgets and changes the Harbormaster/ Shellfish Warden from hourly pay to salary. It 
also includes lines for a Clerk position and a Treasurer/Collector position. A small adjustment to the 
Grade 1 positions (Beach Attendant and Election Teller) was included to bring those positions in line 
with State minimum wage, which will be $13.50 on January 1, 2020, which will help these positions 
to be competitive with other minimum wage paying jobs in the community.  

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Move to approve a 2% cost of living adjustment for Non-Union 
employees, including non-school employees with individual employment contracts, and for said 
adjustment to be applied retroactively for permanent employees to the beginning of the fiscal 
year beginning July 1, 2020, and to approve the associated changes to the FY21 Classification & 
Compensation Scale. 

ATTACHMENTS:  
1. Classification & Compensation Scale



FISCAL YEAR 2021 RATES

Grade  Position: STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP 5 STEP 6

1 Beach Attendant HOURLY $13.50 $13.91 $14.32 $14.75 $15.19 $15.65 

Election Teller (1 step) HOURLY $13.50 

2 No Current Position

3 Beach Sales Clerk HOURLY $14.91 $15.40 $16.16 $16.76 $17.35 $18.04 

Recreation Counselor HOURLY $14.91 $15.40 $16.16 $16.76 $17.35 $18.04 

Council on Aging Van Drivers HOURLY $14.91 $15.40 $16.16 $16.76 $17.35 $18.04 

4 Library Summer Assistant HOURLY $15.30 $15.76 $16.23 $16.72 $17.22 $17.74 

5 Lifeguards HOURLY $16.65 $17.76 $18.82 $19.92 $21.00 $22.15 

5A Library Assistant HOURLY $18.59 $19.53 $20.50 $21.71 $23.00 $24.33 

6 Assistant Program Supervisors* HOURLY $17.84 $18.95 $20.07 $21.17 $22.32 $23.52 

7 Library Tech. Serv/Youth Serv HOURLY $20.14 $20.86 $21.59 $22.25 $22.98 $23.70 

Committee/Commission/Board Support HOURLY $20.14 $20.86 $21.59 $22.25 $22.98 $23.70 

8 Assistant Harbormasters HOURLY $20.48 $21.15 $21.83 $22.49 $23.19 $23.89 

Library  Prog/Comm Outreach HOURLY $20.48 $21.15 $21.83 $22.49 $23.19 $23.89 

Program Supervisors** HOURLY $20.48 $21.15 $21.83 $22.49 $23.19 $23.89 

9 Office Assistant 2 HOURLY $22.07 $22.77 $23.55 $24.25 $24.98 $25.72 

9A Staff Librarian  HOURLY $21.97 $23.17 $24.36 $25.54 $26.76 $27.96 

9B IT Assistant Hourly $23.44 $24.53 $25.58 $26.68 $27.48 $28.29 

10 Assistant Library Director HOURLY $24.92 $27.19 $27.67 $29.05 $30.42 $31.79 

10A Asst. Recreation/Beach Director ANNUAL $53,947.86 $58,098.02 $58,981.32 $61,498.04 $64,028.30 $66,539.82 
($8,100 former 'Beach Stipend' included)

11 Executive Assistant ANNUAL $56,393.84 $59,234.13 $62,549.89 $65,843.79 $69,160.59 $72,477.39 

11 Local Building Inspector ANNUAL $27.06 $27.88 $28.70 $29.57 $30.46 $31.37 

12 Recreation/Beach Director ANNUAL $63,815.01 $67,022.57 $70,427.80 $74,033.82 $77,857.29 $81,553.83 
($9,900 former 'Beach Stipend' included)

12 Town Clerk ANNUAL*** $63,815.01 $67,022.57 $70,427.80 $74,033.82 $77,857.29 $81,553.83 

13 Harbormaster/Shellfish Warden ANNUAL $69,249.02 $72,007.10 $74,892.48 $77,905.15 $81,002.69 $84,227.52 

14 Library Director  ANNUAL $69,404.04 $73,566.68 $77,982.14 $82,247.78 $84,716.65 $87,258.35 

15 Insp. Of Buildings/Bldg. Comm. HOURLY $33.49 $35.47 $37.41 $39.38 $41.37 $43.28 

16 Treasurer/Collector ANNUAL*** $77,958.40 $80,288.00 $84,281.60 $88,504.00 $92,955.20 $97,593.60 

16 Town Planner HOURLY $37.48 $38.60 $40.52 $42.55 $44.69 $46.92 

17 Assistant Town Mgr. ANNUAL $88,111.48 $90,753.05 $93,476.82 $96,280.70 $99,169.89 $102,144.39 

18 DPW Director ANNUAL $95,431.73 $97,649.86 $99,869.04 $102,089.25 $104,308.42 $106,527.60 

PS1 Animal Control Officer HOURLY $28.26 $29.11 $30.15 $31.15 $32.14 $33.14 

F5 FF/First Responder/Seasonal Beach EMT HOURLY $18.24 $18.79 $19.35 $19.93 $20.54 $21.15 

F15 FF/EMT/Basic HOURLY $24.32 $25.05 $25.81 $26.58 $27.38 $28.19 

F18 FF/EMT/Intermediate HOURLY $25.85 $26.62 $27.42 $28.25 $29.10 $30.16 

F19 FF/EMT/Paramedic HOURLY $27.37 $28.18 $29.04 $29.90 $30.81 $31.73 

F20 FF/EMT Lieutenant HOURLY $25.54 $26.31 $27.10 $27.91 $28.75 $29.60 

F21 FF/Paramedic Lieutenant HOURLY $28.74 $29.59 $30.49 $31.40 $32.34 $33.32 

F22 Squad Member flat rate ANNUAL $2,653.00 

P1 No current Position

P2 Parking Magistrate ANNUAL $5,410.08 

P3 Plumbing/Gas Inspector Per Inspectio $42.00

P3A Deputy Plumbing/Gas Inspector Per Inspectio $42.00

P5 Wiring Insp. (plus $64/Week office hours) ANNUAL $11,631.67 

P5A Deputy Wiring Inspector Per Inspectio $42.00

P8 Deputy Building Inspector Per Inspectio $42.00

R1 Recreation 1-to-1 Counselor HOURLY $25.00 
* Gr 6 to include: Assistant Head Lifeguard, Assistant Beach Supervisor, Lifeguard Training Coordinator, After School Program Group Leader, Summer Youth Program Coordinators
** Gr 8 to include: Head Lifeguard, Head Assistant Beach Supervisor, After School Program Coordinator, Summer Youth Program Coordinator
*** Salaries may be pro-rated if positions are not full-time

CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION SCHEDULE

NON-UNION EMPLOYEES

Agenda Item: 5B1



   Agenda Item:  5C   

TOWN OF TRURO 
Select Board Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Health Department 

REQUESTOR:   Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 13, 2020 

ITEM: Conservation Restriction-9 Castle Terrace 

EXPLANATION:  The Compact of Cape Cod Conservation Trusts, Inc. proposes to grant to Orenda 
Wildlife Land Trust, Inc. this Conservation Restriction of 9 Castle Terrace to ensure that the Premises 
will be maintained in perpetuity for conservation purposes in its natural and undeveloped condition, 
and to prevent any use of the Premises that would interfere with these goals. 

The Truro Conservation Commission reviewed and approved this conservation restriction at their 
September 14, 2020 public meeting and certified the Municipal Certification. Final approval is 
required by the Select Board. Fred Gaechter of the Truro Conservation Trust will be available to 
discuss the Conservation Restriction and the importance of preserving the Premises. 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Salt marsh/brackish marsh and BioMap2 habitats will not be 
protected and existing protected open space in Little Pamet River Valley will not be expanded. 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the Conservation Restriction for 9 Castle Terrace, 
Truro, MA. 

ATTACHMENTS:   
1. Conservation Restriction
2. The Compact’s Conservation Restriction Application



Agenda Item:  5C1













































Agenda Item:  5C2

























TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

6. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:

1. Curb Cut Application 9 Mill Pond Road (Waters/Greenough)
2. Curb Cut Application 402 Shore Road (Shea)
3. Curb Cut Application 408 Shore Road (Shea)
4. Curb Cut Application 120 Old County Road (Lown/Keller)
5. Appointment of Christopher Clark to the Shellfish Advisory Committee
6. Appointment of Interim Town Manager, Police Chief Jamie Calise as Truro’s Representative

to the Cape and Island Water Protection Management Board
7. Truro Water Service Application for Condominium Conversion (648 Shore Road)
8. Approval of Warrant for Presidential Election-November 3, 2020
9. Approval of Letter of Municipal Support for the following Transfer Fee Home Rule Petitions-

H.2423 (Somerville), H.4514 (Boston), H.5111 (Brookline); H.3637 (Nantucket), S.2318
(Concord), H.4208 (Truro); and H.3691 (Provincetown)

B. Review and Approve Sale of Bond Anticipation Note for Landfill Capping
C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: April 21, 2020 and July 28, 2020



1 

TOWN OF TRURO
 Select Board Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 13, 2020 

ITEM:   Curb Cut Application for 9 Mill Pond Road 

EXPLANATION:  Applicants have submitted a curb cut application for 9 Mill Pond Road.  Per 
DPW Director memo, the curb cut has already been installed.  New driveway and curb cut are 
compliant with Curb Cut Policy standards. 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  With curb cut already installed, it would be without the approval 
of the Select Board. 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Approve the Curb Cut for 9 Mill Pond Road and Authorize the 
Chair to Sign. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Curb Cut Application
2. Site Plan
3. DPW Memo and Email

Consent Agenda Item:  6A1 



Consent Agenda Item: 6A1 











1 

TOWN OF TRURO
 Select Board Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 13, 2020 

ITEM:   Curb Cut Application for 402 Shore Road 

EXPLANATION:  Applicant has submitted a curb cut application for 402 Shore Road for new 
off-street parking area for single-family house. 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Applicant will need to reapply for curb cut with amendments 
recommended by Select Board for approval. 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Approve the Curb Cut for 402 Shore Road and Authorize the 
Chair to Sign. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Curb Cut Application
2. Design Construction
3. Curb Cut Architect Plans

Consent Agenda Item:  6A2 



Consent Agenda Item:  6A2











1 

TOWN OF TRURO
 Select Board Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 13, 2020 

ITEM:   Curb Cut Application for 408 Shore Road 

EXPLANATION:  Applicant has submitted a curb cut application for 408 Shore Road for new 
off-street parking area for house under construction. 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Applicant will need to reapply for curb cut with amendments 
recommended by Select Board for approval. 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Approve the Curb Cut for 408 Shore Road and Authorize the 
Chair to Sign. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Curb Cut Application
2. Design Construction
3. Curb Cut Architect Plans

Consent Agenda Item:  6A3 



Consent Agenda Item:  6A3











1 

TOWN OF TRURO
 Select Board Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 13, 2020 

ITEM:   Curb Cut Application for 120 Old County Road 

EXPLANATION:  Applicant has submitted a curb cut application for 120 Old County Road.  Land 
is for sale and a potential buyer or current owners may end up building on the property. 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Applicant will need to reapply for curb cut with amendments 
recommended by Select Board for approval. 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Approve the Curb Cut for 120 Old County Road and Authorize 
the Chair to Sign. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Curb Cut Application
2. MESA determination letter
3. Applicant letter
4. Site Plan

Consent Agenda Item:  6A4 





















1 

TOWN OF TRURO
 Select Board Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 13, 2020 

ITEM:  Application to Serve-Shellfish Advisory Committee 

EXPLANATION:  Christopher Clark has applied to serve on the Shellfish Advisory Committee.  
All policy forms have been signed and are up to date.   

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Applicant will be unable to participate in the Shellfish Advisory 
Committee as an appointed member. 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Christopher Clark as an Alternate member of the 
Shellfish Advisory Committee for a one-year term expiring June 30, 2021. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Application to Serve
2. Chair Approval Email
3. Appointment Checklist

Consent Agenda Item:  6A5 



January 15

January 15

January 15

Consent Agenda Item:  6A5



January 15

January 15

January 15
January 15



Select Board Appointing Authority Checklist

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Office of the Select Board 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

Committees/Commissions/Board Members Seeking Reappointment 

Committee/Commission/Board Name: Shellfish Advisory Committee 
Committee/Commission/Board Member Name:  Christopher Clark 
Length of term:  1 Year Term 
Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  
Standards of Professional Conduct signed  
On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years       
Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    
 Sexual Harassment Board of Selectmen Policy #19 

Committee/Commission/Board Name:   
Committee/Commission/Board Member Name:   
Length of term:   
Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  
Standards of Professional Conduct signed  
On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years      
Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law   
 Sexual Harassment Board of Selectmen Policy #19 

Committee/Commission/Board Name:   
Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: 
Length of term:   
Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  
Standards of Professional Conduct signed  
On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years      
Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law   

  Consent Agenda Item: 6A5 

 X
 X

 X
 X

 X



1 
 

Agenda Item:  6A6 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 

 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:   Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant   
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 13, 2020   
 
ITEM: Temporary Appointment of Truro Representative to the Cape Cod and Islands Water Protection Fund  
 
EXPLANATION:  The Cape Cod and Islands Water Protection Fund was created when Governor Baker signed 
the short-term rentals bill (Chapter 337 of the Acts of 2018) on December 28, 2018. The fund was created to 
help cover the cost to Cape residents of implementing Cape Cod’s 208 Area Wide Water Quality Management 
Plan and to offer Dukes County and Nantucket County communities a financial tool to help with their 
wastewater abatement plans. 
 
The Select Board must appoint one member to the management board. The legislation requires that the 
appointed member be either the Town Manager, a professional staff person or a member of the Select Board. 
As Town Manager, Rae Ann Palmer was appointed March 2019.  The appointment will be temporary and will 
be filled upon appointment of a new Town Manager.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Truro will not have representation on the Cape Cod and Islands Water 
Protection Fund.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint Interim Town Manager Jamie Calise to serve as Truro’s 
Representative on the Cape Cod and Islands Water Protection Fund until the appointment of Town Manager.  
 

ATTACHMENTS:    
1. Draft Regulations of the Cape Cod Island Water Protection Fund Management Board   

 



1 

REGULATIONS OF THE 

CAPE COD AND ISLAND WATER PROTECTION FUND 
MANAGEMENT BOARD 

[DRAFT] 

1.0 Introduction and Purpose. 

The Cape Cod and Islands Water Protection Fund Management Board 
adopts these regulations pursuant to its authority under M.G.L. c. 29C, §§ 19 and 
20. The Board1 was established by the Enabling Act, which added two sections –
§§ 19 and 20 – to M.G.L. c. 29C.  The Enabling Act creates the Water Protection
Fund and makes the Board responsible for determining the method for allocating
subsidies from the fund, including an equitable distribution among participating
municipalities.  The Board also is responsible for ensuring that the Water
Protection Fund is spent only for the purposes set forth in M.G.L. c. 29C, § 19.

The Board’s regulations govern the manner in which the Board awards a 
subsidy to a water pollution abatement project, as defined in M.G.L. c. 29C  and 
the Department of Environmental Protection’s regulation at 310 CMR 44.03.  The 
Board’s regulations are to be construed and applied in conjunction with the Clean 
Water State Revolving Fund (SRF) Program established by M.G.L. c. 29C and 
310 CMR 44.00 (DEP Selection, Approval and Regulation of Water Pollution 
Abatement Projects Receiving Financing Assistance from the State Revolving 
Fund). 

The Board can only use the Water Protection Fund to award subsidies to 
Participating Local Government Units, i.e., Local Government Units who are 
members of the Water Protection Fund under the Enabling Act.  These subsidies 
are in addition to, not in place of, any financial assistance awarded under the SRF 
Program.  The Water Protection Fund can be expended only with the Board’s 
approval and only for projects that have obtained all other approvals required by 
M.G.L. c. 29C.

A broad array of projects are eligible for financing under the SRF Program 
and thus for subsidies from the Water Protection Fund.  These projects include, 
but are not limited to, the use of innovative strategies and alternative septic 
system technologies, the completion and update of water quality and wastewater 
management plans, the construction of sewer collection systems and wastewater 
treatment plants, and the implementation of drainage improvements and water 
treatment programs to improve water quality in fresh water ponds.  The Board 

1 Capitalized terms in Section 1.0 (Introduction and Purposes) have the meaning set forth 
in Section 2.0 (Definitions). 

Consent Agenda: 6A6



2 

may keep “Information Releases” regarding the Projects that have been awarded 
Subsidies to help guide future projects.   

2.0 Definitions.  

As used in these regulations, capitalized terms have the meanings set forth 
below.  Where a definition is followed by a citation to 310 CMR 44.03, the 
definition is substantially the same as set forth in 310 CMR 44.03. Capitalized but 
undefined terms shall have the meaning set forth in M.G.L. c. 29C.  

“Board” means the Cape Cod and Island Water Protection Fund Management 
Board established by the Enabling Act. 

“Calendar Year Allocation” means the amount of the Water Protection Fund that, 
for a given calendar year, is conditionally committed to (a) Subsidies for 
Qualified Projects first appearing on the Intended Use Plan Project Listing 
published in the same calendar year as the year in which the Board makes 
conditional commitments to subsidize these Qualified Projects, (b) Pre-existing 
Projects considered in that same calendar year. 

“Cape Cod Commission” means the commission established pursuant to Chapter 
716 of the Acts of 1989, as amended by Chapter 2 of the Acts of 1990, as further 
amended from time to time, which shall provide administrative and technical 
support to the Board.  

“Clean Water Act,” or “CWA” means the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, 
Public Law 92-500, 33 USC § 1251, et seq.  (310 CMR 44.03) 

“Clean Water Trust” or “Trust” means the Massachusetts Clean Water Trust 
established by M.G.L. c. 29C.   

“Department” means the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection.  
(310 CMR 44.03) 

“Eligibility Notice” means a written notice from the Board, acting through the 
Cape Cod Commission, informing a Participating Local Government Unit that a 
Qualified Project or Pre-existing Project is eligible for a Subsidy. 

“Enabling Act” means Chapter 337 of the Acts of 2018, as amended by Chapter 5 
of the Acts of 2019, codified in M.G.L. c. 29C, §§ 19 and 20. 

“EPA” means the United States Environmental Protection Agency.  (310 CMR 
44.03) 

 “Intended Use Plan” means the annual plan submitted by the Trust to EPA 
pursuant to § 606(c) of the CWA which identifies the intended use of the amounts 
available to the Water Pollution Abatement Revolving Fund as determined by the 



3 

Trust and derived from the federal capitalization grant, state match amounts, loan 
repayments, investment earnings and any other moneys deposited by the Trust 
available to fund projects eligible for funding under Title VI of the CWA.  The 
Intended Use Plan includes a project listing, a description of short and long term 
goals for the use of the funds, information on the activities to be supported, 
assurances for meeting certain Title VI requirements, and the criteria and method 
for the distribution of funds.  (310 CMR 44.03) 

“Intended Use Plan Project Listing” means a listing of those projects identified by 
the Department for inclusion on the fundable portion of the Project Priority List 
pursuant to 310 CMR 45.05(2).  (310 CMR 44.03) 

“Loan Agreement” means an agreement entered into between the Trust and a 
Local Governmental Unit pertaining to a loan or local governmental obligations.  
(310 CMR 44.03) 

“Loan Commitment” means a written commitment by the Trust to make a loan to 
a Local Governmental Unit to finance a project approved by the Department on 
terms consistent with the Department's Project Approval Certificate.  (310 CMR 
44.03) 

“Local Government Unit” or “Local Governmental Unit” means any town, city, 
district, commission, agency, authority, board or other instrumentality of the 
commonwealth or of any of its political subdivisions, including any regional local 
government unit defined in M.G.L. c. 29C, which is responsible for the ownership 
or operation of a Water Pollution Abatement Project and is authorized by a bond 
act to finance all or any part of the costs thereof through the issuance of bonds.  
(310 CMR 44.03) 

“Participating Local Government Unit” means a Local Government Unit that is or 
is part of a municipality that is a member of the Water Protection Fund pursuant 
to M.G.L. c. 29C, §§ 19 and 20. 

“Pre-existing Debt” means debt incurred prior to the enactment of the Enabling 
Act in connection with a Project apart from the Trust by a Participating Local 
Government Unit that is or is part of the towns of Nantucket, Edgartown, Tisbury, 
Oak Bluffs, Falmouth, Chatham and Provincetown, or is or is part of the city of 
Barnstable.   

“Pre-existing Project” means a project financed through Pre-existing Debt. 

 “Project Approval Certificate” means the certificate issued by the Department to 
the Trust certifying that a project is approved for financing by the Trust and that 
the costs of the project are eligible for financial assistance pursuant to M.G.L. c. 
29C, § 6.  (310 CMR 44.03)  



4 

“Project Approvals” mean all approvals required for a Qualified Project by 
M.G.L. c. 29C, including the Loan Commitment, Loan Agreement, Project
Approval Certificate, and Project Regulatory Agreement.

“Project Priority List” means the annual list of projects prioritized to receive 
financial assistance pursuant to 310 CMR 44.00, as described in more detail in 
310 CMR 44.05. 

“Project Regulatory Agreement” means an agreement between the Department 
and a Local Governmental Unit, executed and delivered to the Trust on or prior to 
the date of a loan from the Trust to the Local Governmental Unit to finance a 
project approved by the Department, which includes a disbursement schedule, 
procedures for approval and payment of requisitions, conditions related to the 
borrower’s compliance with the Department’s regulations and other federal and 
state statutes and regulations applicable to the construction and operation of the 
project, and provision for the Department’s supervision of the project in 
accordance with 310 CMR 44.00.  (310 CMR 44.03) 

“Qualified Project” means a Water Pollution Abatement Project undertaken by a 
Participating Local Government Unit and identified on the Intended Use Plan 
Project Listing after the enactment of the Enabling Act. 

“Section” means a section of these regulations unless followed by an express 
reference to a different law. 

“State Revolving Fund (SRF) Program” means the financial assistance program 
for water pollution abatement projects and drinking water projects as set forth in 
M.G.L. c. 29.

“Subsidy” means a grant awarded by the Board to a Qualified Project or a Pre-
existing Project to be paid using funds in the Water Protection Fund. 

“Uncommitted Funds” mean the available funds for the current year within the 
Water Protection Fund that are not committed to (a) be paid to a Participating 
Local Government Unit for a Qualified Project or Pre-existing Project previously 
approved for a Subsidy from the Water Protection Fund or (b) restricted as 
reserve, as established by Section 8.1.  

“Water Pollution Abatement Project” or “Project” means any abatement facilities, 
including without limitation rehabilitation of abatement facilities to remove, 
curtail or otherwise mitigate infiltrations and inflow, collection system, treatment 
works and treatment facilities as defined in M.G.L. c. 21, § 26A, and any eligible 
facilities for implementation of a nonpoint source pollution control management 
program or estuary conservation and management plan pursuant to the CWA.  
(310 CMR 44.03) 



5 

“Water Protection Fund” means the Cape Cod and Islands Water Protection Fund 
established by M.G.L. c. 29C, § 19. 

“Withdrawal Notice” means a written notice from a Participating Local 
Government Unit withdrawing its Qualified Project or Pre-existing Project from 
consideration for a Subsidy from the Water Protection Fund. 

3.0 Form of Subsidy. 

3.1. Grants Only.  All Subsidies shall take the form of grants.  The Board shall 
not use the Water Protection Fund to make loans to Participating Local 
Government Units for Qualified Projects or Pre-existing Projects. 

3.2. Terms of Subsidy. Subsidy shall be provided as a grant for a Qualified 
Project allocated in equal annual installments over four years commencing 
from the Board’s vote to allocate the Subsidy according to the Project 
Regulatory Agreement and only for projects that have obtained all other 
approvals required by M.G.L. c. 29C.  The Subsidy process requires two 
steps commencing as identified below at which time the Board, based on 
the estimated project costs identified in the published Intended Use Plan 
for that given year, shall make a preliminary percentage subsidy 
commitment to all Qualified Projects, provided that the same percentage 
subsidy shall be provided to all projects with a project cost greater than $1 
million equally in a given year.  Projects with a project cost less than $1 
million shall receive twice the annual percentage applied to projects over 
$1 million. The final allocation shall be approved by a vote of the Board 
using the percentage Subsidy commitment established based on the project 
costs identified in the Intended Use Plan multiplied by the total cost of a 
Qualified Project set forth in the Project Regulatory Agreement. The 
annual portion of the Subsidy shall be transferred from the Water 
Protection Fund to the Trust upon final approval by the Board and the 
Trust shall hold such amount in a segregated fund.  The Trust shall apply 
such Subsidy to fund portions of a Qualified Project in lieu of making a 
permanent loan to the Participating Loan Government Unit for such 
amount or shall be used to reduced the amount of any interim or 
permanent loan made by the Trust for such Qualified Project. 

4.0 Qualifications for Subsidy. 

4.1. Application.  Consideration for a Subsidy does not require a formal 
application.  The Board will rely on the expertise of the Department and 
the Trust and their evaluations of a proposed Project under the SRF 
Program.  

4.2. Water Protection Funding Qualification.  When a Qualified Project first 
appears on the Intended Use Plan Project Listing, it shall automatically be 



6 

eligible for a Subsidy, except as set forth in this section.  Within 30 days 
of the Department’s publication of the Intended Use Plan, the Board, 
through the Cape Cod Commission, shall send an Eligibility Notice to all 
Participating Local Government Units with a Qualified Project on the 
Intended Use Plan Project Listing.  The Participating Local Governmental 
Unit may opt out of consideration for a Subsidy by sending the Board a 
Withdrawal Notice within 30 days of receiving the Eligibility Notice.  
Unless the Board receives a Withdrawal Notice, the Qualified Project shall 
remain eligible for a Subsidy so long as it meets the requirements set forth 
in Section 6.0. 

5.0 Board Meetings to Determine Subsidy Allocation. 

5.1 Annual Meeting.  The Board shall meet no less than once annually to 
allocate Subsidies.  The annual meeting will be held within 60 days of the 
Department’s publication of the Intended Use Plan Project Listing.  
Additional meetings will be held within 30 days of execution of the final 
Project Regulatory Agreement to adopt final allocations.  The Board’s 
Chair, in his or her discretion, may schedule additional meetings as needed 
for additional reasons that require action by the Board.  

5.2 Commitments of Subsidies.  At the annual meeting, or at a subsequent 
meeting called by the Chair, the Board shall make a contingent 
commitment to award a Subsidy for each Qualified Project first appearing 
on the Intended Use Plan Project Listing in that calendar year, unless the 
Board has received a Withdrawal Notice within the time frame required by 
Section 4.2.  The commitment shall be contingent on the Qualified Project 
satisfying the requirements set forth in Section 6.0. 

5.3 Amount of Subsidy Awarded for Qualified Projects.  The Subsidy for each 
Qualified Project shall be stated as a percentage equally applied to all 
projects receiving initial subsidy determinations, as described in Section 
3.2, and established at the time of the Departments publication of the 
Intended Use Plan for a given year. The final Subsidy dollar amount shall 
be based on a calculation of the percentage established above times the 
total cost of a Qualified Project set forth in the Project Regulatory 
Agreement. The Subsidy amount (the Subsidy percentage times the total 
Project cost as established in the Project Regulatory Agreement) shall be 
set at the time of the award, and shall not be adjusted except to the extent 
the Project no longer qualifies as set forth in Section 7.3. For example, if 
the total Project costs approved by the Project Regulatory Agreement is 
$10 million and the Subsidy approved by the Board is 25%, the total 
Subsidy shall be $2,500,000, applied in four annual installments of 
$625,000. 



7 

5.4 Subsidies for Pre-existing Projects. 

5.4.1. Participating Local Government Units Only.  The Board shall not 
award a Subsidy for a Pre-Existing Project unless (a) there are still 
amounts outstanding with respect to Pre-existing Debt at the time  
the Board considers making a commitment to grant a Subsidy; and 
(b) the obligor on such Pre-existing Debt is a Participating Local
Government Unit.

5.4.2. Timing of Commitment.  At its first Board meeting to approve 
Subsidies, the Board also shall consider Subsidies for Pre-existing 
Projects for Participating Local Government Units.  For eligible 
towns or cities that become Participating Local Government Units 
after such meeting, the Board shall consider Subsidies for the 
applicable Pre-existing Projects in the first calendar year after such 
eligible Local Government Unit becomes a Participating Local 
Government Unit.  The Board, through the Cape Cod Commission, 
shall notify Participating Local Government Units with Pre-
existing Projects of their eligibility for a Subsidy at the same time 
and in the same manner as set forth in Section 4.2, and the 
Participating Local Government Unit likewise shall send a 
Withdrawal Notice within the time required by Section 4.2 if it 
does not wish to be considered for a Subsidy.  At the written 
request of the Participating Local Government Unit, the Board, in 
its complete discretion, may defer consideration of a Subsidy for a 
Pre-existing Project to a subsequent calendar year. 

5.4.3. Amount of Subsidy.  The Board shall consider Subsidies for Pre-
existing Projects on equal footing with Qualified Projects 
appearing on the Intended Use Plan Project Listing in the same 
calendar year.  Subsidies for Pre-existing Projects shall be 
determined in the same manner as set forth in Section 5.3, 
provided that the Subsidy amount shall be a percentage of the 
outstanding loan amount at the time of the approval by the Board, 
as opposed to the total original project costs. 

5.4.4. Nature of Commitment.  Commitments made for Subsidies for Pre-
existing Projects shall not be contingent on final approval under 
Section 6.1, but shall be subject to the funding condition set forth 
in Section 7.2 and the calculations required for Section 8.2.  
Payment of subsidies for Pre-existing Projects shall commence in 
the calendar year in which the Board commits to the Subsidy. 

6.0 Subsidy Commitment and Approval. 



8 

6.1. Contingent Commitment.  For Qualified Projects eligible for an equal 
percentage Subsidy, as determined annually by the Board, the Board shall 
issue a contingent commitment in the first calendar year in which the 
Project appears on the Intended Use Plan Project Listing, unless the Board 
has received a Notice of Withdrawal for the Project.  A contingent 
commitment means that the Subsidy is contingent upon the receipt of an 
executed Project Regulatory Agreement for the Project.  

6.2. Final Approval.  For a Qualified Project receiving a contingent 
commitment, the Board shall issue a final approval upon receipt of a fully 
executed Project Regulatory Agreement by the Cape Cod Commission. 
Final approval shall be granted by the Board based upon the project cost 
as appearing in the final Project Regulatory Agreement entered into by the 
Trust and the Participating Local Government Unit. 

7.0 Conditions for Subsidy; Breach of Conditions. 

7.1 No Agreement.  The Board shall not require a Participating Local 
Government Unit to enter into an agreement with the Board.  By accepting 
a Subsidy payment, the Participating Local Government Unit agrees that 
the terms of the Subsidy are governed by these regulations, as they may be 
amended from time to time, for the entire duration of the Trust loan.  

7.2 Funding Condition.  Each contingent commitment and each Subsidy is a 
commitment of future revenues from the Water Protection Fund solely to 
the extent available.  The Board retains discretion to discontinue, reduce 
or suspend Subsidies if the Uncommitted Funds are insufficient to meet 
the total Subsidy commitments – both ongoing obligations for Subsidies 
awarded in prior years and new awards.  When deciding to discontinue, 
reduce or suspend Subsidies, the Board shall treat all Qualified Projects 
and Pre-existing Projects as equally as practicable. 

7.3 Breach of Conditions of Project Approvals. The Board will suspend or 
discontinue a Subsidy if the Participating Local Government Unit has 
breached any of the conditions of the Project Regulatory Agreement or 
Loan Agreement in a manner that causes the Trust to call back the loan, 
suspend the Participating Local Government Unit’s ability to draw down 
the loan funds, or require that the Participating Local Government Unit 
repay any loan funds previously provided.  The Board shall compel a 
Participating Local Government Unit to pay back any Subsidy already 
provided.  The Board may, in its discretion, reinstate the Subsidy if the 
Participating Local Government cures its breach of the Project Regulatory 
Agreement or Loan Agreement in a manner that causes the Trust to 
reinstate the loan. 

8.0 Management of Use of Water Protection Fund.  



9 

8.1 Reserve.  In the first calendar year in which the Board makes contingent 
commitments to subsidize Projects, the Board may establish a reserve 
from uncommited funds in an amount that the Board, in its complete 
discretion and with assistance from a qualified financial consultant, 
determines is sufficient to ensure that the Water Protection Fund does not 
become insolvent due to variability in annual deposits to the Water 
Protection Fund. In each calendar year, prior to determining the Calendar 
Year Allocation, the Board, in its complete discretion, shall decide 
whether to restrict and/or utilize funds from the reserve.  

8.2 Calendar Year Allocation.  Each calendar year, the Board shall consider 
the amount of deposits into the Water Protection Fund and the amounts 
required to maintain sufficient reserves per Section 8.1 to determine and 
establish the amount of any Uncommitted Funds. The Board has complete 
discretion to determine the portion of the Water Protection Fund that 
comprises Uncommitted Funds, including discretion to withdraw funds 
from reserve so that they are deemed Uncommitted Funds.  The 
Uncommitted Funds that the Board, in its discretion, determines are 
available in a given calendar year shall be the Calendar Year Allocation to 
be awarded to Participating Local Government Units for Qualified 
Projects first appearing on the Intended Use Plan Project Listing for that 
year and to Pre-existing Projects. 

9.0 Withdrawal from Water Protection Fund. 

9.1 Withdrawal of Eligible Local Government Unit.  If a Participating Local 
Government Unit obtains final approval of a Subsidy for a Qualified 
Project or is granted a Subsidy for a Pre-existing Project, it may not 
withdraw from the Water Protection Fund for a period commencing with 
the date on which the Board makes the first Subsidy payment and 
continuing through the date on which the Participating Local Government 
Unit pays off its loan under the SRF Program.  

9.2 Reentry to the Water Protection Fund.  A Local Government Unit that has 
withdrawn from the Water Protection Fund may rejoin the Water 
Protection Fund at any time after satisfying the requirements of M.G.L. c. 
29C, §§ 19 and 20.  In accordance with M.G.L. c. 29C, § 19, the Board 
shall not grant any subsidies to a Local Government Unit that returns to 
the Water Protection Fund (thus becoming a Participating Local 
Government Unit) for a period of two years from the date on which the 
legislative body of the Local Government Unit voted to return to the 
Water Protection Fund. 

Tabled for Future Discussion and Potential Amendment of Regulations: The board, 
subject to a memorandum of understanding with the department of environmental 
protection, may direct the comptroller to transfer a specified amount not to exceed 10 per 



10 

cent of the annual revenue deposited into the fund to the department for the department to 
contract with a regional planning agency, institution of higher education or non-profit 
corporation to evaluate and report on the efficacy of adaptive management measures to 
reduce nitrogen pollution of coastal waterways undertaken pursuant to an area wide 
wastewater management plan or a suitable equivalent plan, to monitor the water quality 
and watersheds of areas subject to the study and to support further assessment and water 
quality modeling to further refine area wide wastewater management plans or suitable 
equivalent plans in Barnstable and Nantucket counties and the county of Dukes County. 
See M.G.L. c. 29C, § 19. 



1 
 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 13, 2020  
 
ITEM:  New Water Main Extension Application for Dunes Condominiums – 648 Shore Road  
 
EXPLANATION:  Attached for your review and approval for signature is an application for 
expansion of water service for 648 Shore Road, Dunes Condominiums. The project is to install 
a meter pit with cover, install a manifold (10 Meters) for each unit (9) and (1) common for 
outside shower, and 1-inch CTS (copper tube size) lines sleeved to each unit and shower. This 
application was reviewed and approved by the Board of Health on September 15th.  
The applicant is trying to move towards year-round condominium use.  They have not gone 
through the process yet, so the application submission is preemptive to year-round use 
approval from the Board.   
 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Project delay           
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO Authorize the Chair of the Select Board to sign the water 
main extension application for 648 Shore Road.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Water service application for new or expansion of existing service  
  

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A7 
 
 
 
 















1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
   Select Board Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 13, 2020 

ITEM:  2020 Presidential Election Warrant  

EXPLANATION:  Temporary Assistant Town Clerk, Susan A. Joseph has submitted the 2020 
Presidential Election Warrant, which is the official notification to the inhabitants of the Town 
that the Presidential Election shall be held at the Truro Community Center on Tuesday, the 3rd 
of November 2020 from 7:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.  The Select Board must sign the warrant before 
it is posted. 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  2020 Presidential Election Warrant will be improperly posted.  

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve signing of the 2020 Presidential Election Warrant. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. 2020 Presidential Election Warrant

        Consent Agenda Item:  6A8 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
WILLIAM FRANCIS GALVIN 

SECRETARY OF THE COMMONWEALTH 

WARRANT FOR 2020 STATE ELECTION 

SS.  
To the Constables of the City/Town of Truro 

GREETINGS: 
In the name of the Commonwealth, you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants of said city or town 
who are qualified to vote in Elections to vote at: 

TRURO COMMUNITY CENTER 
7 STANDISH WAY, TRURO, MA 

on TUESDAY, THE THIRD DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2020, from 7:00 A.M. TO 8:00 P.M. for the following 
purpose: 

To cast their votes in the State Election for the candidates for the following offices: 

ELECTORS OF PRESIDENT AND VICE PRESIDENT ......................................FOR THESE UNITED STATES 
SENATOR IN CONGRESS .................................................................................. FOR THIS COMMONWEALTH 
REPRESENTATIVE IN CONGRESS ......................................................................................... NINTH DISTRICT 
COUNCILLOR .............................................................................................................................. FIRST DISTRICT 
SENATOR IN GENERAL COURT ......................................................................... CAPE & ISLANDS DISTRICT 
REPRESENTATIVE IN GENERAL COURT .............................................. FOURTH BARNSTABLE DISTRICT 
REGISTER OF PROBATE ............................................................................................. BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
COUNTY COMMISSIONER ......................................................................................... BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
BARNSTABLE ASSEMBLY DELEGATE ...............................................................................TOWN OF TRURO 

QUESTION 1: LAW PROPOSED BY INITIATIVE PETITION 

Do you approve of a law summarized below, on which no vote was taken by the Senate or the House of 
Representatives on or before May 5, 2020? 

SUMMARY 

This proposed law would require that motor vehicle owners and independent repair facilities be provided with 
expanded access to mechanical data related to vehicle maintenance and repair. 

Starting with model year 2022, the proposed law would require manufacturers of motor vehicles sold in 
Massachusetts to equip any such vehicles that use telematics systems –- systems that collect and wirelessly 
transmit mechanical data to a remote server –- with a standardized open access data platform. Owners of motor 
vehicles with telematics systems would get access to mechanical data through a mobile device application. With 
vehicle owner authorization, independent repair facilities (those not affiliated with a manufacturer) and 
independent dealerships would be able to retrieve mechanical data from, and send commands to, the vehicle for 
repair, maintenance, and diagnostic testing. 
Under the proposed law, manufacturers would not be allowed to require authorization before owners or repair 
facilities could access mechanical data stored in a motor vehicle’s on-board diagnostic system, except through an 
authorization process standardized across all makes and models and administered by an entity unaffiliated with 
the manufacturer. 

The proposed law would require the Attorney General to prepare a notice for prospective motor vehicle owners 
and lessees explaining telematics systems and the proposed law’s requirements concerning access to the vehicle’s 
mechanical data. Under the proposed law, dealers would have to provide prospective owners with, and 

Consent Agenda Item: 6A8 



prospective owners would have to acknowledge receipt of, the notice before buying or leasing a vehicle. Failure 
to comply with these notice requirements would subject motor vehicle dealers to sanctions by the applicable 
licensing authority. 

Motor vehicle owners and independent repair facilities could enforce this law through state consumer protection 
laws and recover civil penalties of the greater of treble damages or $10,000 per violation. 

A YES VOTE would provide motor vehicle owners and independent repair facilities with expanded access to 
wirelessly transmitted mechanical data related to their vehicles’ maintenance and repair. 

A NO VOTE would make no change in the law governing access to vehicles’ wirelessly transmitted mechanical 
data. 

QUESTION 2: LAW PROPOSED BY INITIATIVE PETITION 

Do you approve of a law summarized below, on which no vote was taken by the Senate or the House of 
Representatives on or before May 5, 2020? 

SUMMARY 

This proposed law would implement a voting system known as “ranked-choice voting,” in which voters rank one 
or more candidates by order of preference. Ranked-choice voting would be used in primary and general elections 
for all Massachusetts statewide offices, state legislative offices, federal congressional offices, and certain other 
offices beginning in 2022. Ranked-choice voting would not be used in elections for president, county 
commissioner, or regional district school committee member. 

Under the proposed law, votes would be counted in a series of rounds. In the first round, if one candidate received 
more than 50 percent of the first-place votes, that candidate would be declared the winner and no other rounds 
would be necessary. If no candidate received more than 50 percent of the first-place votes, then the candidate or 
candidates who received the fewest first-place votes would be eliminated and, in the next round, each vote for an 
eliminated candidate would instead be counted toward the next highest-ranked candidate on that voter’s ballot. 
Depending on the number of candidates, additional rounds of counting could occur, with the last-place candidate 
or candidates in each round being eliminated and the votes for an eliminated candidate going to the voter’s next 
choice out of the remaining candidates. A tie for last place in any round would be broken by comparing the tied 
candidates’ support in earlier rounds. Ultimately, the candidate who was, out of the remaining candidates, the 
preference of a majority of voters would be declared the winner. 

Ranked-choice voting would be used only in races where a single candidate is to be declared the winner and not 
in races where more than one person is to be elected. 

Under the proposed law, if no candidate received more than 50 percent of first-place votes in the first round, the 
rounds of ballot-counting necessary for ranked-choice voting would be conducted at a central tabulation facility. 
At the facility, voters’ rankings would be entered into a computer, which would then be used to calculate the 
results of each round of the counting process. The proposed law provides that candidates in a statewide or district 
election would have at least three days to request a recount. 

The Secretary of State would be required to issue regulations to implement the proposed law and conduct a voter 
education campaign about the ranked-choice voting process. The proposed law would take effect on January 1, 
2022. 

A YES VOTE would create a system of ranked-choice voting in which voters would have the option to rank 
candidates in order of preference and votes would be counted in rounds, eliminating candidates with the lowest 
votes until one candidate has received a majority. 

A NO VOTE would make no change in the laws governing voting and how votes are counted. 



Hereof fail not and make return of this warrant with your doings thereon at the time and place of said voting. 

Given under our hands this ______ day of October, 2020. 

_________________________________                    ________________________________ 

Robert M. Weinstein, Chair                       Kristen M. Reed, Vice Chair 

_________________________________                    ________________________________ 

Susan H. Areson, Clerk       Stephanie J. Rein 

_________________________________ 

Janet W. Worthington 

Select Board Members of the Town of Truro 

A true copy, attest: 

Susan A. Joseph 

Temporary Town Clerk, Town of Truro 

Sirs:  I have served this warrant by posting duly attested copies thereof at the following places: 

Truro Post Office, North Truro Post Office, Truro Public Safety Facility, Truro Public Library, Truro Transfer 
Station, Truro Central School, Truro Community Center, and Truro Town Hall 

_____________________________________      _______________________________, 2020. 

         Constable                                                    (month and day) 



Consent Agenda Item: 6A9 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT: Administration  

REQUESTOR:  Jamie Calise, Interim Town Manager 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 13, 2020 

ITEM: Approval of Letter of Municipal Support for the following Transfer Fee Home Rule 
Petitions- H.2423 (Somerville), H.4514 (Boston), H.5111 (Brookline); H.3637 (Nantucket), 
S.2318 (Concord), H.4208 (Truro); and H.3691 (Provincetown)

EXPLANATION:  A letter supporting Transfer Fee Home Rule Petitions, including Truro’s H. 
4208 was prepared by the Somerville Mayor’s Office. The letter, addressed to the House 
Committee on Steering, Policy and Scheduling, the House Committee on Ways and Means and 
to House Speaker DeLeo and Senate President Spilka, focuses on the impacts of the COVID-19 
pandemic on affordable housing and urges the passing of all Transfer Fee Home Rule Petitions.  

Truro’s April 30, 2019 Annual Town Meeting voted favorably to authorize the Select Board to 
petition the General Court for special legislation authorizing the Town to impose a .5% real 
estate transfer fee, with 50% of the funds collected in each fiscal year to be deposited in the 
Town’s Capital Improvement Stabilization Fund and 50% to be deposited into the Affordable 
Housing Trust Fund. 

Truro’s Bill H.4208 was referred to the House Committee on Steering, Policy and Scheduling in 
June of this year.    

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Truro’s support will not be included in the letter. 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO support the Letter of Municipal Support for the Transfer Fee 
Home Rule Petitions and to authorize the Board Chair to electronically sign. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Municipal Sign On Letter



September 25, 2020 

CC: The Honorable Rep. Thomas M. Petrolati (Housing Chair, Steering, Policy and Scheduling) 
The Honorable Rep. Daniel M. Donahue (Housing Vice Chair, Steering, Policy and Scheduling) 
The Honorable Rep. Aaron Michlewitz (Housing Chair, Ways and Means)  
The Honorable Rep. Denise C. Garlick (Housing Vice Chair, Ways and Means) 
The Honorable Sen. Michael Rodrigues (Senate Chair, Ways and Means) 
The Honorable Sen. Cindy Friedman (Senate Vice Chair, Ways and Means) 

The Honorable Rep. Robert DeLeo (House Speaker) 
The Honorable Sen. Karen Spilka (Senate President) 

RE: Municipal Support for the following Transfer Fee Home Rule Petitions- 

H.2423 (Somerville), H.4514 (Boston), H.5111 (Brookline); H.3637 (Nantucket), S.2318

(Concord), H.4208 (Truro); and H.3691 (Provincetown)

Dear Honorable Sirs/Madams: 

We write as Mayors, Town Managers and other elected representatives from the seven 

municipalities that have locally approved and filed with the Commonwealth, Home Rule 

Petitions to implement local Real Estate Transfer Fees to generate revenue for desperately 

needed affordable housing, to urge immediate passage of these bills.  

Each of these Home Rule Petitions: H.2423 (Somerville), H.4514 (Boston), H.5111 (Brookline); 

H.3637 (Nantucket), S.2318 (Concord), H.4208 (Truro); and H.3691 (Provincetown) were voted

favorably out of their designated Committees after a full hearing and referred to the House and

Senate Committees on Steering, Policy and Scheduling where they now reside. Several of our

municipalities have been working for multiple sessions to obtain State approval of our locally

supported Home Rule Petitions as we attempt to manage and mitigate the housing crisis which

existed in our communities well before COVID-19 hit, and has only intensified since.

Now that the massive negative impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the ability of many 

of our residents to afford to pay rent has become apparent, the need for an increased 

supply of affordable housing is more critical than ever. While the need for affordable 

housing is dramatically heightened, the pandemic has decimated state and local budgets and 

severely damaged the ability of each to fund the quantity of affordable housing that is so 

desperately needed. Short term solutions provided by the CARES Act and other limited funding 

sources must be coupled with a clear strategy for the development of long-term affordable 

housing in order to stabilize our hard-hit communities. Transfer Fees can and should be 

included as part of the Commonwealth’s recovery from the COVID-19 crisis; a crisis that has 

been made worse by inadequate affordable housing leading to unsafe overcrowding and 

contributing to the spread of COVID-19.  

The communities we represent have grappled for years with a crisis of housing affordability as 

rents and home-prices have risen dramatically, far outpacing local wage increases. Longtime 

residents and essential members of our local workforces are being displaced as housing prices 

Consent Agenda Item: 6A9



soar out of reach. We are increasingly concerned by rising housing insecurity and its attendant 

impacts on the thousands of cost-burdened families in our communities.  

Federal and State funding provides critical support for affordable housing initiatives, yet we 

know from first-hand experience that this revenue alone fails to meet the urgent needs of our 

communities. As cities and towns face the continued displacement of our residents and our 

workers, it is critical that we have the necessary tools to support a sufficient supply of housing 

that is affordable to low-, moderate- and middle-income residents. By allowing municipalities to 

enact a real estate transfer fee which suits their own community, transfer fees would provide 

cities and towns with a proven, effective, and essential tool to support local affordable housing 

initiatives. Studies show that transfer fees are a proven strategy to generate a stable and 

reliable source of dedicated local funding, without adversely affecting the local housing 

market12.

Each of our municipalities have independently gone through comprehensive public processes 

that included extensive debate, and ultimately led to the adopting of transfer fees that work in 

our own particular local markets and are supported by our communities. We applaud the 

efforts of the Commonwealth to pass the Housing Choice Bill to increase the supply of 

residential housing and urge its swift passage. The impact of the Housing Choice legislation, 

however, will be far more significant if the right tools to ensure the affordability of new housing 

development are also available to the Commonwealth’s municipalities when they need them. 

Transfer fees are an essential tool that will give municipalities access to critical funds that when 

coupled with Housing Choice reforms will have a real impact on affordable housing 

development.     

To effectively address these crises, municipalities need additional funding. These municipalities 

have identified a source to generate that critical revenue, which their communities also support. 

We urge the legislature to simply allow these municipalities the right to enact a fee their 

communities are in support of, as they recognize the dire need for more affordable housing. 

If we are to sustain our communities and be an economically competitive Commonwealth, we 

must give local municipalities the tools they need to create and invest in a sufficient supply of 

housing that is affordable to our low, moderate- and middle-income residents. We respectfully 

urge the passage of all Transfer Fee Home Rule Petitions to allow for just that.  

Sincerely, 

1 “Economic impact of a real estate transfer tax for Boston.” Oct 2019. PFM Group Consulting, on behalf of the City of

Boston. https://tinyurl.com/BosonRETF

2 “Real property transfer fee impact analysis.” Oct 2017. RKG Associates, on behalf of the City of Somerville. 

https://tinyurl.com/SomervilleRETF  

https://tinyurl.com/SomervilleRETF


1 

Consent Agenda Item: 6B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT: Treasurer’s Office   

REQUESTOR:   Mary McIsaac, Interim Treasurer 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 13, 2020  

ITEM: Bond Anticipated Note #297-1 (RENEWAL) 

EXPLANATION: Bond Anticipation Note #296: Landfill Capping $60,000 Renews 10/30/2020.  The Town’s 
financial advisors have handled the sale, which took place on Thursday, October 1, 2020, and worked to get 
the Town the best possible rate of 0.7% (total interest due at maturity: $418.83) for one year (maturity date 
October 29, 2021) from Cape Cod Five Cents Savings Bank. 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Note 297-1 to pay off Note 296 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The town has a legal obligation to pay this debt for these issues; renewing the 
short-term note allows a community to budget and ‘pay down’ over several years rather than going through 
the expense of a long-term debt sale.  

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the sale of the Bond Anticipation Note 297-1 for $60,000.00 for the 
period 10/30/2020 – 10/29/2021 at the rate of 0.7% to the Cape Cod Five Cent Savings Bank. 

ATTACHMENTS:   
1. General Obligation Bond Anticipated Note-Renewal Money and Certificate of Town Clerk



Consent Agenda Item: 6B1









DRAFT 
Truro Select Board Meeting 

Tuesday, April 21, 2020 
Remote Meeting 

Select Board Members Attending: Susan Areson, Kristen Reed, Stephanie Rein, Robert 
Weinstein 
Regrets: Janet Worthington 
Attending: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark: Health 
Agent Emily Beebe; DPW Director Jarrod Cabral; Fire Chief/Emergency Management Director 
Timothy Collins, Community Paradigm Associates Consultant Bernard Lynch 

Vice Chair Robert Weinstein opened the meeting at 2:00 p.m. and introduced the Select Board 
members and other parties attending the virtual meeting.  He explained how the public could 
participate by phone, entering the access code which he provided.  The public was also invited to 
e-mail comments.

PUBLIC COMMENT 
No one called into the virtual meeting to offer public comment. 

COVID-19 UPDATE 
The Town Manger explained that most of the staff is working remotely but are available for 
phone calls and e-mail communication.  The DPW, Fire and Police Departments are working as 
usual.  Health Agent Emily Beebe discussed Massachusetts’ high numbers in the Covid-19 
surge.  She said the virus is very different from the seasonal flu and should not be minimalized.  
It is so contagious, the number of cases has rapidly increased.  She said it is essential to continue 
social distancing and wearing cloth masks.  The Town needs to work with businesses to ensure 
public safety.  Ms. Beebe cited the increase in cases from March until the present.  She said there 
have been questions about reopening and about the designation of essential services.  She 
continues to work with her peers and the Department of Public Health (DPH).  She has plans to 
have a joint Covid-19 Facebook page with Wellfleet as the “Spokespersons for Health” offering 
more information to the public.     

Vice Chair Robert Weinstein emphasized the importance of wearing masks.  Epidemiologists 
have said people can be asymptomatic, so your mask protects others and their masks protect you.  
Barnstable County cases are approaching the 700s, and Massachusetts now ranks third in states 
with the most cases.  He cautioned about the unknown number of asymptomatic cases.  He 
thanked Town personnel who have worked to keep the community safe. 

Select Board Member Kristen Reed asked Health Agent Beebe if the added cases reported in 
Barnstable County reflect numbers from a Brewster nursing home.  She also inquired about cases 
in Truro.  Ms. Beebe reported that there were two active cases, seven in recovery and several 
people in quarantine in Truro. 

Consent Agenda Item: 6C 



Minutes of the Truro Select Board virtual meeting of 4/21/2020 2 

Emergency Management Director Timothy Collins reported that Truro is continuing to get 
personal protective equipment (PPE) and working to protect the public. 

Select Board Member Susan Areson, on behalf of Janet Worthington, asked about methods of 
distributing masks to townspeople who would like to get them.  She said that Ms. Worthington 
was concerned about older residents who are not online and did not have access to information 
on masks.  Town Manager Palmer said that she will work with COA Director Mary Elizabeth 
Briscoe to get information and masks to that part of the population.  Vice Chair Robert 
Weinstein added that he had seen a sign in Orleans advertising masks from Lynn’s Alterations. 

Ms. Palmer said that post office is offering an Informed Delivery service that allows people to 
preview what is in their mailbox, so they can decide whether to they need to go to the post office 
to get it.  To sign up, people should go to USPS.com, she said.   

Board Member Kristen Reed mentioned Governor Baker’s decision that the State needs 14 days 
of steady decline in cases before considering reopening.  Truro will be taking direction from the 
Governor.   

SELECT BOARD ACTION 
Executive Session on April 14, 2020 Decision 
Vice Chair Robert Weinstein reported on the Executive Session of April 14, 2020. He said that 
Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer had agreed to continue as Town Manager for three months 
before her intended retirement date of June 30, 2020.  She has agreed to a three-month contract 
with the Town that will extend her service to September 30, 2020.  Board Member Susan Areson 
said that one of the missions of the Select Board is to continue the search for a new Town 
Manager, but that is an agenda item later in the meeting. 

Discussion of FY 2021 Budget 
Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer and Town Accountant Trudi Brazil have been looking at Fiscal 
Year 2021 and 2022 budgets with concern over reduced revenues with the possibility of a 
shortened season or no season this summer.  It appears that the Town could make it through 
FY2021 with the budget prepared for Annual Town Meeting.  After making a very preliminary 
assessment of revenues, Town Accountant Trudi Brazil discussed adjusting the Fiscal Year 2021 
Budget before going to Town Meeting.  She is examining the possible impact of an extended 
pandemic period on revenues, but she does not have answers yet since that is too difficult to 
forecast.  Areas of concern include short term rentals, the hotel tax and the meals tax, Town 
Manager Palmer said.  A levelling off period from the pandemic and having businesses reopen 
would offer some relief.  The Chamber of Commerce has asked about waiving licensing fees and 
has asked the Town to join them in requesting that legislators suspend the meals tax.  These 
financial considerations will be an agenda item for another meeting, Ms. Palmer said.  The Select 
Board’s May meeting will reconsider what should be included in the Town Meeting Warrant.  
Right now, other than Covid-related expenses, there is a freeze on expenditures for FY2020, she 
said.   

Vice Chair Robert Weinstein expressed his concern about unemployed locals.  This could affect 
residents’ ability to pay real estate taxes, he said.  He does not think that the Town will be able to 



Minutes of the Truro Select Board virtual meeting of 4/21/2020 3 

count on revenue from the Harbor and businesses.  He said economists predict it will take time to 
get back on a normal footing.  He said the ripple effect in Truro for restaurants and suppliers 
should be another future agenda item.  Board Member Susan Areson said there would be ripple 
effect in the Recreation Department as well.  She questioned if Recreation would be able to run 
their programs because more staffing would be needed to maintain self-distancing.  She 
suggested setting future meeting dates to make more educated guesses about the Recreation 
program.   

Board Member Kristen Reed expressed sadness that Town Manager Palmer and Town 
Accountant Trudi Brazil would have to take a new look at finances after the departments had 
trimmed back so much in the budget sessions.  She said she has no idea yet on the impact on 
Truro businesses, but she hoped the Town could figure out ways to minimize the budget.  Board 
Member Reed asked Town Manager Palmer about guiding Town departments through a 
reconsideration of their budgets.  Town Manager Palmer noted that school is closed for the rest 
of the year.  The Town Recreation program helps younger families on the Lower Cape, but 
everything will have to be reexamined even though the budget has already been cut close to the 
bone, she said.  The Free Cash numbers might not be as good as they had thought.  If the Select 
Board approved, capital requests could be postponed but not spent until the money was there for 
them, Town Manager Palmer said.  No one could have anticipated the situation we are 
experiencing, she concluded. 

Vice Chair Robert Weinstein commented on the boating season and Connecticut’s decision.  An 
Upper Cape town has opened its harbor as an essential business.  Deciding upon what is essential 
is a state by state choice.  Michigan, however, did not consider boating and fishing as essential, 
he said.  Vice Chair Weinstein expressed the hope that Truro Harbor could operate all areas 
safely. 

Board Member Susan Areson said she hoped the Select Board and Town would promote policies 
that allow people to recreate outdoors as much as possible as long as they distance and are safe.  
She said the Town should make an effort to accommodate people.  Getting outside keeps 
everyone sane.  Decisions are not just about the money, she said.   Vice Chair Weinstein 
concurred, and Town Manager Palmer said that opening the harbor supplies food since fishing is 
considered an essential business.  Board Member Susan Areson added that the Town will have to 
consider how to keep conditions there safe as the weather gets better.   

Board Member Kristen Reed asked about meeting with the Finance Committee, but Town 
Manager Palmer recommended working with staff and departments first.  Board Member Susan 
Areson suggested holding a joint meeting with the Finance Committee after the Select Board’s 
May 5th meeting, which would be the day after the Governor’s next big announcement on State 
plans. 

Vice Chair Robert Weinstein asked Health Agent Emily Beebe about current directives from the 
Commonwealth and the Department of Public Health about the continuance of outdoor 
recreational opportunities.  Health Agent Beebe said that she had received guidance, which 
included harbor consideration.  The Governor had considered fishing an essential business 



Minutes of the Truro Select Board virtual meeting of 4/21/2020 4 

because it puts food on the table.  Harbor Master Tony Jackett is keeping up with State guidance, 
she said, but it is important to return to public spaces carefully and to stay safe.   

Annual Town Meeting Date and Scope  
Town Manager Palmer said that she is waiting for more guidance from the Governor, but she 
suggested setting a Town Meeting date for June.  She said either June 16th or June 23rd would 
be suitable dates.   Realistically, she did not think it would be possible to hold Annual Town 
Meeting before these dates.   She had discussed postponing the zoning bylaw Warrant Articles 
for a fall Special Town Meeting.  Planning Board Chair Ann Greenbaum had agreed to that plan. 
A virtual Town Meeting would not be fair to people who do not have internet access.   Other 
possibilities were holding Town Meeting in an outside area with appropriate distancing or, if 
possible, mail-in voting on the Warrant Articles.   

Board Member Kristen Reed said she favored some adaptation for Town Meeting but was 
concerned about choosing an outdoor option if weather conditions were not favorable.  She 
agreed that a virtual Town Meeting would not allow everyone to participate because of the 
people who do not have internet access.  She, Board Member Areson and Board Member Rein 
concurred that June 23, the later date, was preferable for holding Town Meeting.  Board Member 
Stephanie Rein said that a virtual meeting had limitations as did mail.  She wasn’t sure why the 
Warrant needed to be abbreviated if a safe space was provided for the Town Meeting.  Town 
Manager Palmer said a truncated Town Meeting would minimize the amount of time people 
were gathered, even with social distancing.  At this time, Town Manager Palmer only wanted to 
set the date.  She said that the Select Board could make a decision on May 5th as to which 
Warrant Articles should be included for Annual Town Meeting. Board Member Stephanie Rein 
said she understood that budget was of primary concern.  

Board Member Susan Areson moved to set the Annual Town Meeting date for June 23, 2020.  
Board Member Stephanie Rein seconded, and the motion carried 4-0.   

Date of Town Election 
Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark explained the schedule for holding the Annual Town 
Election before June 30, 2020.   She said June 23, 2020 was set aside for Annual Town Meeting.  
The Annual Town Election date has to be set at least 20 days prior to holding the election.  
People may vote by mail in advance or use absentee ballots.  The physical polling option will be 
available but with a shortened time period, she said. 

Board Member Kristen Reed moved to set the Annual Town Election date for June 30, 2020.  
Board Member Susan Areson seconded, and the motion carried 4-0.  

Town Manager Search Committee  
Bernard Lynch, Principal of Community Paradigm Associates, said resumes have been in place 
for around five weeks but have been on hold because of Covid-19.  Out of approximately 29 
initial applications, 25 now remain.  Mr. Lynch said that one or two applicants had withdrawn 
because of the pandemic, and one had previously withdrawn.   Of the remaining candidates he 
has contacted to ask about their continued interest, 21 have said yes.  He suggested that Truro 
form its selection committee by the beginning of May to keep that pool of candidates in place.  



Minutes of the Truro Select Board virtual meeting of 4/21/2020 5 

The committee would then be able to conduct some remote interviews of Town Manager 
candidates to narrow down the field to three to four finalists by June.  That is, provided live 
interviews would be possible in June, he said.  The Select Board could choose the next Town 
Manager by mid-July, according to Mr. Lynch. 

Board Member Susan Areson said she had not yet received a copy of the updated timeline.  She 
doubted that the selection committee could be ready by the beginning of May.  Because the 
Select Board still needs to interview more applicants for the committee, Board Member Areson 
considered mid-May a more likely time to have the committee in place.  She proposed increasing 
the number of members on the selection committee from seven to nine with six people from the 
public.  She said arrangements could be made for one or two days of remote interviews of other 
applicants for the selection committee.  Mr. Lynch said that further delay would run the risk of 
losing more Town Manager candidates.  He mentioned another community who had reduced the 
number of members on the selection board, the opposite of Ms. Areson’s proposal.  He didn’t 
know what the Town would be willing to do remotely, but he thought remote interviews for the 
selection committee could be completed by the end of May.  He said it was important that the 
Town Manager interviews be done in person.   

Board Member Kristen Reed questioned when the additional interviews could be done, but she 
said she didn’t understand why more search committee members would be necessary.  She said 
the dates of May 5th and 12th would work for completing the selection committee interviews.  
She underlined the importance of allowing time for the planned overlap of the new Town 
Manager and Town Manager Palmer.   Board Member Susan Areson noted that May 5th and 12th 
were the dates she had suggested for the interviews so that the Select Board could make a 
decision.  What she was very interested in, she said, was more public participation in the process.  
The Select Board has already interviewed four people for the committee, and there are three that 
remain to be interviewed.  She said it would be fair to interview everyone who had applied. 

Town Manager Palmer said there are only three remaining candidates for the selection 
committee.   She asked if the Select Board would be interested in having another interview at the 
April 28th meeting.  Everyone concurred, and Board Member Stephanie Rein said she now 
agrees that conducting remote interviews, as soon as possible, was the best approach.   

Vice Chair Robert Weinstein agreed that encouraging more participation by the public was a 
good idea, but he did not necessarily advocate for more candidates for the selection committee.  
He said the same questions should be asked in the second round of remote interviews.  He would 
like to take advantage of largest number of Town Manager candidates, so a mid-May date for 
establishing the selection committee would help.  He urged anyone interested in being on the 
selection committee to step forward.  He only knows of the three applicants that Town Manager 
Palmer had mentioned. 

Board Member Susan Areson asked if she was the only one who thought the number on the 
committee should be increased.  She said the Select Board had interviewed six people and have 
three more yet to be interviewed.  She mentioned that among those who have been interviewed 
so far were new people who seemed interested in getting involved.  She wanted to encourage 
this, so she wanted five people from the public instead of three to be chosen for the selection 



Minutes of the Truro Select Board virtual meeting of 4/21/2020 6 

committee.  Town Manager Palmer said she had discussed an increase with Select Board Chair 
Janet Worthington, who may support Susan Areson’s request for more members on the selection 
committee.  Town Manager Palmer said the Select Board did not need to decide about increasing 
the number at the present meeting. 

Town Manager Palmer summarized that there would be another interview for the selection 
committee on April 28th and a discussion of a larger size for it on May 5th.  There are no new 
selection committee applications.  Town Manager Palmer said no motion is needed at this 
meeting.  She said if the remaining interviews can be done on April 28th, the committee could be 
in place by May, provided it gets onto the May 5th meeting agenda for the appointment decisions.  
Vice Chair Robert Weinstein recommended getting the available dates from the applicants for 
their remote interviews, so that no one is overlooked.  Select Board members were in agreement.  
Mr. Lynch said he had built some flexibility into the schedule, but he still plans for an overlap of 
Town Manager Palmer with new Town Manager in September.  Town Manager Palmer e-mailed 
the revised schedule to the Select Board during the meeting, she said.  Vice Chair Robert 
Weinstein and Board Member Kristen Reed thanked Mr. Lynch for his participation in the Town 
Manager search process and in today’s meeting. 

Reopening 
Chair Janet Worthington had wanted to make the public aware of activity in the business 
community, and Vice Chair Weinstein read the list of open businesses from the Truro Chamber 
of Commerce.  The list included takeout, delivery, curbside pickup and shipping methods for 
various businesses. It included a few businesses outside of Truro, including non-profits, health 
services, fuel, banking, insurance, cleaning, web, landscaping, construction, electric and real 
estate.  Board Member Kristen Reed discussed other communities that have posted business 
information on their websites.  She had compiled a list that included neighboring Wellfleet and 
Provincetown businesses along with Truro businesses.  She added them to the Chamber of 
Commerce list to make it more comprehensive.  It is an active document, she said, because more 
businesses are figuring out what they can manage to do.  She suggested posting the list on the 
Town website. 

Board Member Stephanie Rein asked for a mechanism for business to add themselves onto the 
list.  Town Manager Palmer asked businesses to contact Town staff and said the more 
information the Town has, the better they can help the businesses.  Board Member Susan Areson 
said there are other businesses that are not on the Chamber’s or Board Member Reed’s list.  She 
said the businesses should add their phone numbers.  She did not care which town the business 
was from; helping the businesses was foremost.  Vice Chair Robert Weinstein said he hoped to 
see all fuel delivery services included in a future list.  Town Manager Palmer added the Truro 
Part Time Residents’ Taxpayer Association’s list of errand and delivery services and the Truro 
Community Kitchen, which provides hot meals on Sundays.  Board Member Susan Areson 
suggested additional real estate and trash pick-up businesses.  Board Member Stephanie Rein 
urged businesses to contact the Town to be included.  She suggested that gas station hours be 
included in the list. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  None



Minutes of the Truro Select Board virtual meeting of 4/21/2020 7 

B. Review and Approve Use of ABCC Transportation and Delivery Permit for Salty Market and
Days Market and Deli
C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes-March 31, 2020

Board Member Susan Areson moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Board Member Kristen 
Reed seconded, and the motion carried 4-0.   

SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS 
Board Member Susan Areson said it was good to see people out at the beaches and to see them 
adhere to social distancing.  She appreciated that the DPW had placed the signs at the parking 
lots.  Board Member Stephanie Rein said she was proud of the community for social distancing.  
She said when the Select Board discusses reopening, business owners should receive notice so 
they could participate in planning.  Board Member Kristen Reed advertised the Pandemic 
Unemployment Assistance Fund, a website for the self-employed who are in need.  Vice Chair 
Robert Weinstein thanked all Truro staff members and called attention to the signboards on the 
highway providing information Covid-19 updates and giving advisories to travelers to Truro.   

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 
Town Manager Palmer reported that there have been many calls and inquiries about short-term 
rentals. People are commenting on out of state cars.  She said that people arriving in Truro 
should self-quarantine for 14 days.  If neighbors have concerns, they should call Health Agent 
Emily Beebe.  She has continued discussion with National Seashore Superintendent Brian 
Carlstrom and has heard from the Chamber of Commerce.  She believes there will be a return to 
a “new normal” and reminded the public that Town Hall services continue even when the 
building is closed to the public. 

NEXT MEETING  
Town Manager Palmer reviewed the agenda items for the April 28, 2020 meeting: Little Pamet 
engineering, candidates for search committee, licenses and the Town Manager selection 
committee.   

Vice Chair Robert Weinstein said that $40,000,000 is available to trace the spread of Covid-19, 
and the state is hiring people to do the contact tracing.  Information on the employment 
opportunity is available at Mass.gov website.  He will send more information to Town Manager 
Palmer for greater dissemination. 

ADJOURNMENT 
Board Member Susan Areson moved to adjourn.  Board Member Stephanie Rein seconded, and 
the motion carried 4-0.   
The meeting was adjourned at 3:40 p.m. 



Minutes of the Truro Select Board virtual meeting of 4/21/2020 8 

Respectfully submitted, 

Mary Rogers, 
Secretary 

________________________________ 
 Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer 
Signing on behalf of the Truro Select Board 

Public Records material of 4/21/2020 
1. Annual Town Election notice 2020
2. List of businesses and services available in Truro
3. ABCC Transportation and Delivery Permit for Salty Market and Days Market and Deli



DRAFT 
Consent Agenda Item: 6C  

 
Truro Select Board  

 Tuesday, July 28, 2020 
 Remote Meeting   
 
Select Board Members Attending: Robert Weinstein, Chair; Kristen Reed Vice-Chair, Susan 
Areson Clerk, Jan Worthington, and Stephanie Rein 
Attending: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly S. Clark; Health 
Agent Emily Beebe; Town Accountant Trudi Brazil, Christopher Bellonci 
 

TRURO SELECT BOARD  

Select Board Chair Robert Weinstein opened the Select Board Meeting at 5:00PM.  
He introduced the Board and guests to the meeting.  
 
Public Comment 
Select Board Chair Robert Weinstein asked to begin public comment and take a few minutes to 
give an update on the Town Manager process. He stated that he wished to thank Town Manager 
Palmer for staying on past June 30th when her contract ended. Currently, the field has been 
narrowed down to three candidates. He felt that it would be invaluable to have a one-on-one 
conversation with the candidates. He explained the process for selection of Town Manager.  
 
He added there will also be an opportunity for community involvement where the public can 
call-in with questions.  
 
Select Board Chair Weinstein thanked staff, the Town Manager, and Bernard Lynch and his 
associate from Community Paradigm Associates, for the enormous work that they put into the 
process. He explained that they started with numerous candidates and it was narrowed down to 
three.  
 

      Paul Wisotzky, member of the Town Manager Search Committee, added that Bernard Lynch, 
Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark, and he met yesterday, and continue to map out the 
process. Mr. Wisotzky noted that they were going to work with the Board to develop the 
questions that will be asked of the candidates during the public interviews.  
 
Mr. Wisotzky spoke of the upcoming community forum, adding that he encourages people to 
participate either by submitting a question in advance or by attending the meeting and asking 
their questions live. 
 
Bernard Lynch, of Community Paradigm Associates, spoke of reaching out to each one of the 
candidates to get their availability for the next 10 days so that they can schedule the one-on-one 
meetings with each of the Board members that will give the candidates a chance to learn about 
the town and to answer any questions that the Board might have about their backgrounds. 
 
There is also a Department Head staff forum is scheduled for Tuesday, which will be recorded.  
Mr. Lynch added the he will be moderating the discussion between the Department Heads and 



Minutes of the Select Board Remote Meeting of 07/28/2020 2 

the candidates which will be distributed to the Board so that they can see the interaction between 
the Department Heads and the Town Manager candidates. 

He explained that the Select Board will conduct interviews at their meeting on the 11th and will 
deliberate on the 12th. 

Mr. Lynch commented that the summary of reference comments will provide the Board with the 
candidate’s strengths and weaknesses and some anecdotes on projects that they've worked on. 
Mr. Lynch described the background process and noted that all three candidates were excited 
about the one-on-one interviews scheduled with each of the Board members. 

Select Board Member Areson requested that the question assignment be organized prior to the 
11th. Town Manager Palmer recalled from the last meeting that Board members wanted to review 
and have input on the questions. Mr. Wisotzky requested that the Board members forward their 
specific questions to him. 

Interview and Approve Christopher Bellonci-Cable and Internet Advisory Committee 

Select Board Chair Weinstein introduced Christopher Bellonci, applicant for the Cable and 
Internet Advisory Committee. 

      Mr. Bellonci explained his reasons for wanting to apply to the Cable and Internet Advisory 
Committee. He reported on how costly it would be for him to bring cable or internet to his home 
and his concerns about the lack of internet in the Seashore. Select Board Chair Weinstein 
thanked Mr. Bellonci for applying to serve and felt he would be an invaluable asset to the 
Committee. 

   Select Board Clerk Susan Areson moved to appoint Christopher Bellonci to the Cable and 
Internet Advisory Committee as a full member with a term set to expire on June 30, 2023. 
Seconded by Select Board Member Stephanie Rein. Vote: 5-0-0. Motion carries. 

Interview and Approve Gerald Buncher-Council on Aging Board 

Select Board Chair Weinstein announced the interview of Gerald Buncher for the Council on 
Aging Board. Select Board Chair Weinstein noted that the applicant was not available to be 
interviewed. 

      Select Board Member Jan Worthington felt the appointment should be approved. 

      Select Board Worthington moved to appoint Gerald Bellonci to the Council on Aging Board as 
a full member, with a term set to expire on June 30, 2023. Seconded by Select Board Vice-
Chair Kristen Reed. Vote: 5-0-0. Motion passes. 

       Covid-19 Update 

Town Manager Palmer asked that the Health Agent Emily Beebe give an announcement 
regarding Covid-19. 



Minutes of the Select Board Remote Meeting of 07/28/2020 3 

Health Agent Emily Beebe stated that there are new restrictions from the Governor's Office 
regarding travel into Massachusetts from what “high risk states” as defined by the 
Commonwealth. She added that the guidance on enforcement of the new restrictions is geared 
mostly to operating lodging establishments, which will be required to inform their guests of the 
travel order at the time of reservation and at check-in. Guests are obligated to quarantine for 14 
days after arrival or until they receive a negative Covid test result or unless they meet the limited 
travel exemptions. 

Health Agent Beebe explained that the travel form is available online and must be filled out prior 
to coming to Massachusetts, entering visitors of Massachusetts into the contact tracing system. 
Updated guidance standards for lodging establishments, short-term rentals, and the rental 
registration list will be posted and distributed by the Health Office. She noted that the 2-1-1 line 
is still open and providing information. She explained that the travel order is a crucial attempt to 
keep transmission rates low. 

Select Board Member Worthington asked Health Agent Beebe about a scenario of a traveler 
flying from California on a plane who had a negative Covid test. Health Agent Beebe noted a 
variety of factors to consider but stated that it all boils down to personal responsibility with 
masking and maintaining physical separation. 

Select Board Vice-Chair Reed stated that she had a constituent reach out to her and ask about 
antibody testing. Health Agent Beebe commented that it is not completely understood how long 
an individual’s immunity may last for Covid-19. 

Select Board Member Worthington asked about a plan if things get worse again. Health Agent 
Beebe spoke of being extra diligent in maintaining awareness about physical space. She spoke in 
greater detail about droplet transmission and the importance of constant handwashing. 

      Select Board Member Worthington asked if the numbers on the State website were accurate. The 
Health Agent responded that she would send a more accurate three-day measure on the numbers 
from the County. She spoke of there being a few active cases in town. 

      Select Board Member Areson asked about the 14-day quarantine with respect to people 
vacationing on the Cape for less than 14 days. Health Agent Beebe stated if the person does not 
have a negative Covid test, they have to quarantine. She commented that the business owners 
have a lot on their shoulders because they have to self-certify and train their staff. There are a lot 
of new protocols for the businesses to learn, however they don’t want to have to close their 
businesses down. She added if something happens and gets traced back to a particular business, 
they will have to close down and pay fines. This also applies to people that are renting through 
AirBnB. Select Board Chair Weinstein thanked the Health Agent for her work. He asked for 
clarification on the number of cases in Truro. She reported that there are three active positive 
cases right now. 

Select Board Vice-Chair Reed spoke about the website and how frequently information is 
updated, including the current number of Covid cases. Select Board Member Areson highlighted 
the helpfulness of signing up for E-Alerts to receive the latest information. Town Manager 



Minutes of the Select Board Remote Meeting of 07/28/2020 4 
 

Palmer spoke of staff reaching out to business owners to notify them of the new guidance from 
the State, including the travel advisories.  
 

      Health Agent Beebe added that there needs to be uniform signage at the beaches related to safety 
protocols. She thanked Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark for her assistance with the website.  

 
       
     Tabled Items 

 
Select Board Chair Weinstein stated that there are no tabled items to discuss.  
 
Discussion of Walsh Property Community Planning Committee (WPCPC) 
 
Town Manager Palmer updated the Board on the Walsh Property Community Planning 
Committee progress prior to Covid-19. Applications to Serve were emailed to candidates then 
emailed to Stacie Smith of the Consensus Building Institute (CBI). Ms. Smith explained her role 
at CBI and reflected on the categories of applicants to the Committee thus far.  
 
She explained that Town Meeting determined that the Committee will include citizen 
representatives from diverse sectors of the community to lead a community wide process. She 
spoke of the Community Forum and survey previously conducted. The findings were submitted 
to the Board in September 2019 and a draft plan was released in October.  
 
The plan was based on feedback from the public and was revised and presented to the Board in 
November 2019. Ms. Smith added that the recommendation at that time was for 8 to 12 members 
to serve. The membership should collectively represent the range of demographics and interests 
within the community, which includes part-time summer seasonal residents, year-round 
residents, tradespeople, youth/students, young families, senior residents, local business owners, 
and cultural art institutions. The diversity of the group would address the range of issues or 
potential uses of the property, including housing and affordable housing opportunities. Ms. 
Smith addressed the revised application to serve on the Walsh Property Committee in greater 
detail.  
 
Ms. Smith explained the diversity of the applications and the various categories that the 
applicants fall into. She then read through what was prioritized by the applicants. Nine 
prioritized housing or affordable housing opportunities, although it was unclear if those 
applicants meant that they were supportive of housing. 
 
Ms. Smith spoke of the applicants’ willingness and capacity to engage in respectful and 
constructive dialog with other participants. She added that there may be applicants that are no 
longer interested or additional individuals who may be interested now that meetings will likely 
be held remotely.  
 
Ms. Smith observed that there is potentially some overrepresentation in some categories and 
underrepresentation in others. There was overwhelming representation in full-time residents and 
much less with part-time residents or seasonal residents.  



Minutes of the Select Board Remote Meeting of 07/28/2020 5 
 

 
There is underrepresentation with younger residents, some dominant interest in open space and 
the environment, and a couple of applicants who have expertise in building affordable housing. 
She reported that all of the applicants expressed commitment to the process. Ms. Smith stated 
that a committee of sixteen members would be workable.  
 
Ms. Smith explained that the Board had four options for moving forward: 1) to reach out to all 
applicants to confirm their continued interest and appoint all who were still interested; 2) invite 
the applicants with strong interest or experience; 3) interview the applicants for a better 
understanding of their current concerns; and 4) re-open the application process and reach out 
more directly to constituents or groups that have been underrepresented so far. 
 
Select Board Vice-Chair Reed thanked Stacie Smith for her time and for her helpful and 
thorough presentation. She added that it would be nice to have access to the presentation on the 
Town website. She has heard from part-time residents who are interested in becoming full-time 
residents that have interest in joining the committee.  She asked to re-open the application 
process to include more people.  
 
Select Board Member Janet Worthington felt that it might be good to open up the applications 
for another go-round. She also thanked Ms. Smith for looking at the applicants for balance and 
objectivity, in order to have a group of people with fair and balanced interests. Select Board 
Member Worthington concurred with her colleagues that more people potentially could join to 
get that diverse group that the Board is looking for. She felt that it would be nice to advertise to 
younger people and to have a student or someone at the high school level join the process. Select 
Board Worthington spoke of holding meetings at times that people at work could attend.   
 
Town Manager Palmer said that she would work with Board Member Rein and Assistant Town 
Manager Clark to see if they could come up with a strategy for reaching out to younger people.  
 
Select Board Member Areson asked for the process be opened to new applicants. Town Manager 
Palmer stated that staff can place an announcement on the website and create an ALERTruro 
announcement, and put their heads together to figure out how to reach younger families. 
 
Select Board Member Areson stated that they should establish a date that the Committee should 
start meeting and suggested the first of October.  
 
Town Manager Palmer suggested that the Board make a motion to open up the application 
process for the Walsh Planning Committee applicants and keep it open, until the beginning of 
September; and to authorize the Consensus Building Institute to start to interview the existing 
applicants to have the Committee seated by October first. Select Board Member Rein moved the 
motion.  Select Board Member Areson Seconded. 5-0-0 Motion Passes.  

   
  Approval of the 1/12th Budget  

 
Town Accountant Trudi Brazil explained that the August budget was before the Board for 
approval as Town Meeting has not been held. She explained that the August amount was less 



Minutes of the Select Board Remote Meeting of 07/28/2020 6 
 

than the requested amount made in July and that they had several significant expenses in July, 
such the Town’s assessment to Cape Tech and for Truro’s assessment to County Retirement.  
 
Ms. Brazil stated that the amount does exceed the required 1/12th spending, which she explained 
in detail. She then explained the process and timeline for certification and submission.  
 

      Select Board Member Areson moved to approve the August 1/12th budget and authorized the 
Town Manager to forward the budget to the Department of Revenue for approval. 
Select Board Member Rein Seconded the motion. Motion Passes 5-0-0.  

 
Future Dates for Payomet Theater  
 
Kevin Rice, Executive Director of Payomet Theater reported that Payomet had two recent events 
that were successful. He added that they are hoping to use the same drive-in format for future 
events. He highlighted social distancing efforts, mask wearing and the parking grid layout on the 
ball field. Select Board Member Areson questioned the entertainment application and the 
occupancy number listed for 90 cars and 360 people, over the Massachusetts Safety Standard at 
100 people maximum.  
 
Town Manager Palmer felt it was best to leave those amounts on the application should the State 
change their guidance and advised that the motion state that Payomet was in accordance with the 
State guidance which gives them the opportunity to increase their numbers, if the State changes 
their guidance. 
 
Select Board Vice-Chair Reed stated that she was glad to hear that the two events were 
successful, and the Health Agent reported a positive outcome as far as safety and social 
distancing protocols.  
 

      Select Member Areson moved to approve the Drive-In and Entertainment license for Payomet 
Performing Arts Charitable Trust for the 2020 season, and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
license for public entertainment on Sunday, and to authorize Chair to electronically sign the 
application and the Board to electronically sign the license in accordance with the State of 
Massachusetts Safety Guidelines. Select Board Vice-Chair Reed Seconded the Motion. Motion 
Passes 5-0-0.  

 
       Select Board Member Areson moved to approve the letter of support for Payomet drive-in for 

the Massachusetts Development Grant and to authorize the Chair to Sign. Select Board Member 
Rein Seconded the Motion. Motion Passes 5-0-0.  

 
      Town Manager Palmer added that she recommends that the Board hold the letter until the 

Seashore authorizes this specific use for Payomet.  
 
 
 
 
 



Minutes of the Select Board Remote Meeting of 07/28/2020 7 
 

Year-Round Conversion of Sea Haven Condominiums (510 Shore Road) 
 
Health Agent Emily Beebe introduced the request for the year-round conversion of Sea Heaven 
Condominiums. There are three units that would like year-round use and removal of the Seasonal 
Covenant.  
 

      Select Board Vice-Chair Reed moved to approve the year-round use and removal of the Seasonal 
Covenant for Sea Haven Condominium located at 510 Shore Road. Select Board Member Rein 
Seconded the motion. Motion Passes 5-0-0.  
 
 
Update on Cable and License Renewal Negotiations  
 
Town Manager Palmer provided an update on negotiating the renewal of the Comcast Cable 
License for the Towns of Truro, Wellfleet, Orleans, Eastham and Brewster. The Towns are 
asking for almost 1.1 million dollars total for additional build-out of equipment and facilities 
needed, as well as 5% of access fees.  The group is also requesting an HD channel for 
government access and studio connection to Lower Cape TV. They are looking at negotiating the 
density requirements, which are currently 25 houses per mile.  
 
Select Board Vice-Chair Reed hoped that Comcast would lower the density requirement and 
Select Board Chair Weinstein agreed that Truro needs to stand firm at demanding it be lowered 
to 10 households per mile. Town Manager Palmer concurred and said she would fight for it 
because so many need internet in Truro to work and stay permanently.  
 
6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  
1. Reappointment of Linda Noons-Rose to the Conservation Commission 
2. Reappointment of Darrell Shedd to the Zoning Board of Appeals  
3. Reappointment of Susan Roderick to the Bike and Walkways Committee 
4. Reappointment of Claudia Tuckey to the Council on Aging Board 
5. Reappointment of Mark Farber to the Energy Committee 
6. Reappointment of Richard Wood to the Human Services Committee 
7. Reappointment of Sallie Tighe to the Human Services Committee 
8. Reappointment of Robert Higgins-Steele to the Energy Committee 

B. Review and Approve Appointment of Interim Town Clerk, Interim Tax 
Collector, and Interim Treasurer  

C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: June 23, 2020 Reopening Task 
Force, June16, 2020 and July 7, 2020 Special and Reopening Task Force, and 
July 14, 2020 

 
Select Board Chair Weinstein asked the Board if they had any comments regarding the Consent 
Agenda.  Select Board Member Areson offered gratitude to all those seeking reappointment. 
Select Board Member Rein commented that the minutes for June 23rd were not in her packet and 
the June 16th minutes had already been reviewed.  
 



Minutes of the Select Board Remote Meeting of 07/28/2020 8 
 

Select Board Member Areson noted a change to wording regarding the number of people who 
signed the letter read into the record on the first page of the Minutes of July 14th and a 
clarification on the Board that was referred to.  
 
Town Manager Palmer suggested that the June 23rd minutes be tabled. Select Board Vice-Chair 
Reed asked Select Board Member Rein if one of the typos was the merging of their names.  
Select Board Chair Weinstein added that he had one minor typo change for the July 7th minutes 
which he would speak with Noelle or Nicole about.  
 
Select Board Member Areson made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda with the noted 
amendments and to remove the minutes of the June 23rd from the Consent Agent. Select Board 
Member Rein seconded the motion. Motion passes 5-0-0.  
 
Select Board Reports and Comments  
 

      Select Board Chair Weinstein asked if there were any reports. Select Board Member Rein asked 
if the Town was assisting the residents of the Truro Motor Inn to find new accommodations. 
Town Manager Palmer stated that there are some Court dates pending but the Court Order was 
for the owners to relocate the tenants into suitable housing.  
 
Town Manager Palmer added that the Homeless Prevention Council and the Navigator continue 
to work with the remaining residents. Select Board Member Rein added that she had her doubts 
that the owners would facilitate this plan.  
 
Select Board Member Worthington spoke in remembrance of three residents that recently passed 
away: Ansel Morris, 32, who was raised in Truro and left a young family; David Lindstrom, who 
worked for the Town for many years; and Nancy Chamberlin, who died in an automobile 
accident and her family lived in Truro for many years. She asked to acknowledge the residents 
and send the Board’s best to the residents’ families.  
 
Select Board Member Areson asked for a report on Head of the Meadow Beach. Town Manager 
Palmer commented that she sent a letter on behalf of the Town to the Superintendent of the Cape 
Cod National Seashore formally requesting that the Seashore gate be closed at Head of the 
Meadow on the Seashore side. Town Manager Palmer will provide an update as soon as she has 
new information.  
 
Select Board Chair Weinstein reported that he attended the School Committee meeting July 21st. 
He spoke of the Department of Education and their different approaches to opening the schools: 
physically present in the buildings, fully remote, or a hybrid of the two. Students will be required 
to wear masks with social distancing six feet apart in the buildings.  
 
Select Board Chair Weinstein reported that the Superintendent assured him that the custodians 
have been deep cleaning the building all along and there would not be a burden of work once 
school opens.  

 



Minutes of the Select Board Remote Meeting of 07/28/2020 9 

It was reported that the HVAC system would be cleaned in the school building and that the 
School is waiting on finalized protocols to be put in place from the Department of Education. A 
questionnaire was sent out to all families and 25% of the parents said they would absolutely not 
be willing to put their children into the physical building of the school and 25% said they would 
be OK with it at this point. 50% of the parents that responded said they felt that given the fluidity 
of the whole situation, they didn't have enough information to make an informed decision. 

Town Manager's Report 

Town Manager Palmer stated that Health Agent Emily Beebe and the DPW Director Jarrod 
Cabral aiding the school in preparation for their opening. She also reported that the Fire Chief 
wrote a grant for the Assistance to the Firefighters Program through FEMA, and Truro was 
awarded grant money that will go towards equipment for the ambulances. 

She reported that the meeting on August 11th will be for an interview of the three Town Manager 
candidates. Town Manager Palmer asked how the Board wished to address going over their 
questions for the candidates. The Board determined to set aside half an hour for the discussion 
and assignment of the questions prior to the interviews. 

Adjournment 

Select Board Member Areson moved to adjourn. Seconded by Select Board Member Rein. 
Motion Passes, 5-0-0. 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:06 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  

_____________________________________ 
Acting Town Manager, Jamie M. Calise 
Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 

Public Records material of 07/28/2020 
1. Application to Serve Christopher Bellonci
2. Application to Serve-Gerald Buncher
3. Draft Minutes: July 14, 2020
4. Draft Minutes: July 7, 2020
5. Draft Minutes: June 23, 2020
6. Draft Minutes: June 16, 2020
7. Applications to Serve: Bob Higgins-Steele, Sallie Tighe,

Richard Wood, Mark Farber, Claudia Tuckey, Susan Roderick, Darrell Shedd, Linda
Noons-Rose

8. Payomet Entertainment Application
9. Sea Haven Declaration of Covenant Application


	20-10-13 Select Board Agenda
	Remote Regular Meeting-5:00pm

	4A Tabled Walsh Property Agenda Request
	4A1 WPCPC Recommendations
	5A Agenda Request Meeting Calendar
	5A1 2021 Meeting Schedule
	5B FY2021 Classification and Compensation Schedule
	5B1 Final Non-Union Pay Scales
	2021

	5C  Agenda Request Conservation Restriction 9 Castle Terrace
	5C1 Conservation Restriction 9 Castle Terrace
	5C2 Review and Recommendation-CR 9 Castle Terrace
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6A1 Agenda Request-Curb Cut 9 Mill Pond Rd
	6A1 Curb Cut Application 9 Mill Pond Road
	6A2 Agenda Request-Curb Cut 402 Shore Road
	6A2 Curb Cut-402 Shore Road-Shea
	6A3 Agenda Request-Curb Cut 408 Shore Road
	6A3 Curb Cut-408 Shore Road-Shea
	6A4 Agenda Request-Curb Cut 120 Old County Road
	6A4 Curb Cut-126 Shore Road-Lown
	6A5 Agenda Request-Application to Serve-Christopher Clark
	6A5 Application to Serve-Christpher Clark
	6A5a Reappointment Checklist
	6A6 Agenda Request Rep to Cape and Island Water Protection Fund
	6A6 Draft CCIWPF Regs - 2020924
	6A7 Agenda Request- Water Main Extension
	6A7a Water Service Application
	6A8 Agenda Request 2020 Presidential Election Warrant
	6A8 Select Board Signatures Warrant 2020 Nov 3
	6A9 Home Rule  Agenda Request
	6A9 Municipal Sign on Letter- Revised
	6B Agenda Request Temp. Borrowing Note
	6B1 Note Documentation copies
	6C DRAFT TSB 4.21.2020-never approved
	6C DRAFT_TSB 07.28.2020 
	20-10-13 Select Board Agenda.pdf
	Remote Regular Meeting-5:00pm




